
Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Jane Bush <jane@smithurstryan.co.uk> 7 July 2014 at 11:45
To: David Nicklin <davidn@pensionpractitioner.com>, Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>, Georgina
Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi

Please see below that Pinnacle are transferring £1,000 into The Pinnacle Pension Scheme account today for
Nicholas Kirby.

Regards

Jane

Smithurst & Ryan Limited

20th Floor (PMW)

Tolworth Tower

Ewell Road

Surbiton

Surrey

KT6 7EL

Tel:  020 8390 6354

Fax:  020 8339 9801

Website:  www.smithurstryan.co.uk

Company Registration No:  03382208

Place of Registration:  England and Wales

Registered Office:  20th Floor, Tolworth Tower,

Ewell Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 7EL
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and intended only for the individual to whom it
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this e-mail or the information
contained therein.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any
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From: Jon Moss [mailto:jon@pinnaclerecruitment.com]
Sent: 07 July 2014 10:42
To: Jane Bush
Subject: RE: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Thanks Jane that corresponds with some of the info I have found.

Will pay 1000.00 now for Nick Kirby.

Kind regards

Jon Moss

From: Jane Bush [mailto:jane@smithurstryan.co.uk]
Sent: 07 July 2014 10:41
To: Jon Moss
Subject: RE: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Hi Jon

This is the bank statement you sent us last year.

Can you please let us have a copy of the bank statement to 30.4.14 for the next Annual Return.

Thanks!

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
views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender unless the sender specifically states otherwise.

From: Jon Moss [mailto:jon@pinnaclerecruitment.com]
Sent: 07 July 2014 10:32
To: Jane Bush
Subject: RE: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Jane

I have never previously paid any money into the pinnacle pension bank account so do not know the details of this.

I will try and find them.

Jon
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From: Jane Bush [mailto:jane@smithurstryan.co.uk]
Sent: 07 July 2014 10:27
To: Jon Moss
Cc: John Smithurst
Subject: RE: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Hi Jon

You just transfer the money into The Pinnacle Pension Scheme Bank account.

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
Sent: 07 July 2014 09:07
To: Jane Bush
Subject: RE: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

How do I pay this exactly?

Jon

From: Jane Bush [mailto:jane@smithurstryan.co.uk]
Sent: 07 July 2014 09:06
To: Jon Moss
Subject: The Pinnacle Pension Scheme

Hi Jon

Thank you for Nick’s money laundering documents.  Have you paid the contribution on behalf of Nick into the
Pension Fund?  If not, this needs to be completed before the transaction with Andy Bourne takes place.  Please
let me know.

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
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